

Grant X Beard

Front-end Engineer

Englewood, CO - Grantxbeard@gmail.com - 303 875 9038 - [Linkedin](#) - [Github](#)

Front End Engineer with a deep appreciation for the arts focused on changing the world of tech for a better, more accessible future.

Skills: Javascript, CSS, HTML, React, React Router, TypeScript, Mocha/Chai, Cypress, GitHub/Git Workflow, Graphic Design, 20+ Years Customer Relations

Recent Projects

Personal Website / [Repository](#) / [Link](#)

8/2/2022 - 8/7/2022

A personal artist showcase website

Tech Stack: React, React Router, Cypress Testing, Express

Card Party / [Repository](#) / [Link](#)

7/14/2022 - 8/1/2022

A team built Card generator

Tech Stack: React, React Router, TypeScript, Cypress Testing

IdeaBox / [Repository](#)

4/4/2022 - 4/10/2022

A team project for creating and storing ideas

Tech Stack: Vanilla Javascript, CSS, HTML

Professional Experience

Shift Manager / Illegal Pete's

Denver, CO / 2013 - 2022

- Trained for efficiency in a high volume restaurant setting.
- Lead team while keeping morale and efficiency up in a fast paced environment
- Delivered quality service and professionalism to maintain customer retention

Manager / Cheapo Discs

Denver, CO / 2008 - 2013

- Inventory management (detail oriented data entry and maintenance)
- Mail Order management (building policies based on weight and destination, timeliness)

Education

FE Engineering Certificate of Completion / Turing School of Software & Design, 2022
1500 Hours of programming experience over a seven month, intensive ACCET accredited software development program.

Associate of Applied Science in Graphic design, Community College of Denver, 2016